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[LHDN] List of Error Message to be Verified

NOOR IDAYU AZAMI <idayu.azami@agrobank.com.my> Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 5:58 PM
To: "kahyan.yap@penril.net" <kahyan.yap@penril.net>

Cc: MAHAZAN BIN ABDUL MANAN <mahazan@agrobank.com.my>, MOHD FIKRIEZUDIN BIN MOHD FAUZI
<mohd.fikriezudin@agrobank.com.my>, HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR <halimahms@agrobank.com.my>,

ANIS FATINA BINTI MAT SALEH <anisfatina@agrobank.com.my>, NUR IYLIA BINTI ZAINAL ARIFFIN
<iylia.za@agrobank.com.my>, "agrobank.support@penril.net" <agrobank.support@penril.net>

Dear Kah Yan,
Forward herewith the email for you reference.

Warmest Regards,

NOOR IDAYU AZAMI
Cash Management & Marketing

Electronic Banking Department

A AGRO

Sentiasa dBuﬁwn!Sa

Agrobank, Level 23, Leboh Pasar Besar,
P.O .Box 10815, 50726 Kuala Lumpur
T: +603 2731 1600 (ext:2353)

F: +603 2691 2773

Website: www.agrobank.com.my

From: NOOR IDAYU AZAMI
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 11:55 AM
To: NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN; MAHAZAN BIN ABDUL MANAN; MOHD FIKRIEZUDIN BIN MOHD FAUZI; NUR
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IYLIA BINTI ZAINAL ARIFFIN; HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR; ANIS FATINA BINTI MAT SALEH
Cc: NORHAYATI BINTI DAUD; NADHIRA YASMIN BINTI ZULKAPLI
Subject: RE: [LHDN] List of Error Message to be Verified

Waalaikumsalam lla,

On behalf of En Mahazan, each status has reviewed and confirmed by him. Refer error message in
highlighting with yellow color.

Warmest Regards,

NOOR IDAYU AZAMI
Cash Management & Marketing

Electronic Banking Department

Sentiasa di sisi Anda

Agrobank, Level 23, Leboh Pasar Besar,
P.O .Box 10815, 50726 Kuala Lumpur
T: +603 2731 1600 (ext:2353)

F: +603 2691 2773

Website: www.agrobank.com.my

From: NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 5:23 PM

To: MAHAZAN BIN ABDUL MANAN; NOOR IDAYU AZAMI; MOHD FIKRIEZUDIN BIN MOHD FAUZI; NUR IYLIA
BINTI ZAINAL ARIFFIN; HALIMAH BINTI MOHAMMAD SHUKOR

Cc: NORHAYATI BINTI DAUD; NADHIRA YASMIN BINTI ZULKAPLI

Subject: FW: [LHDN] List of Error Message to be Verified

Assalamualaikum

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ca3935507d&view=pt...in=1d&search=adv&msg=1580abaleae2al17f&siml=1580abaleae2al7f Page 2 of 3


tel:%2B603%202731%201600
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En Mahazan,

Attached list of error message for LHDN. Please review and confirm.

Please revert to us latest by tomorrow before 10 am.

Thank You.

Norazlilah Binti Khamdan

Core Banking Unit | Ext:7786

From: Erni Suhaireen Zulkifle [mailto:erni.zulkifle@penril.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:33 PM

To: NORAZLILAH BINTI KHAMDAN

Cc: Agrobank Support Team

Subject: Re: [LHDN] List of Error Message to be Verified

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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